



514 Market Street Wilmington, NC 28401
phone 910.762.2621 *fax* 910.762.8506
www.bmharch.com

ARCHITECTURAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION

Do Not Proceed with any Action requiring an adjustment to the contract sum or time without a signed change order.

To: Mr. Jim Sabino - Vice President Primus Structures, Inc. 2896 Highway 24 – Suite H Newport, NC 28570 From: W. Daniel Hill, AIA	Date: ASI No.: SCO Project No.:	6.11.2025 3 23-26060-01A
---	--	---------------------------------------

Project: CCCC – Learning Resources Center – First Floor Renovation

Origin: Bowman Murray Hemingway Architects, CBHF Engineers

Sent Via: Email

Spec Section/Drawing: EL1.1

ASI Subject: Light Fixture revisions to coordinate with submittal review and owner review.

Please see revised drawings attached. All revisions have been clouded. Revisions generally include:

EL1.1: Electrical First Floor Plan – Lighting. Light Fixture revisions to coordinate with light fixture submittal review.

Please contact BMH with any questions regarding these revised sheets.

By: W. Daniel Hill, AIA



WALL LEGEND	
	1 HOUR RATED WALL - EXISTING
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY NOT BE USED IN THIS PROJECT.	

	1.9.2025	ADDENDUM #3
	5.15.2025	ASI #2 COORD. REVS
	6.11.2025	ASI #3 LIGHTING COOR

REV.	DATE	DESCRIPTION
Project Manager		Drawn By WPJ
Date 11-25-2024		Reviewed By JPF
Project ID		

Sheet Title

ELECTRICAL
FIRST AND SECOND
FLOOR PLANS -
LIGHTING